

jan wallace

From: jan wallace
Sent: Monday, September 04, 2006 2:58 AM
To: 'kblack@premierfundingservice.com'
Subject: updates

Hey Kelly,

Just want to give you updates; we rolled back the shares and the transfer agent rolled our 400,000 back. I'm getting the board to issue new shares to correct the issue.

Out of the blue we have had a change with the americash deal. And we are filing for our own license. Dee and dana are still talking to symbolon. They are talking to terry

They got the info from me, to see if a license agreement may be possible, with skinvisible/symbolon. I have been busy with the mortgage company and a settlement agreement with the three amigos. Anyhow was thinking of you, and wanted to stay in touch, maybe we'll have time for lunch

Cheers

jan

Full Message Headers

Status: R0
From: "jan wallace" <janwallace@att.net>
Subject: updates
To: 'kblack@premierfundingservice.com'
Date: Mon, 04 Sep 2006 06:58:02 +0000
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="--boundary-LibPST-iamunique-1418926419_-_--"